

## EML - Issues

| #    | Tracker | Status      | Priority  | Subject                                                                          | Assignee         | Updated             |
|------|---------|-------------|-----------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|---------------------|
| 3232 | Bug     | Closed      | Immediate | EML parser limitations                                                           | Matt Jones       | 07/03/2014 03:51 PM |
| 1662 | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | id key definitions in EML                                                        | Matt Jones       | 01/10/2012 02:24 PM |
| 3508 | Bug     | New         | Immediate | create a stylesheet for EML2.0.x to EML 2.1.0                                    | Matt Jones       | 04/02/2009 10:36 AM |
| 1132 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | fix access control rule ambiguities                                              | Matt Jones       | 12/02/2008 04:41 PM |
| 2568 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | Inconsistent naming of "method"(s) element                                       | Margaret O'Brien | 12/02/2008 03:53 PM |
| 2512 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | require text content in elements to be non-empty                                 | Matt Jones       | 11/21/2008 04:55 PM |
| 3164 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | sbc-Iter adaptation of eml-literature schema - contact tree                      | Matt Jones       | 11/07/2008 08:19 AM |
| 3165 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | request for an element to contain info about a url                               | Matt Jones       | 11/06/2008 10:17 AM |
| 3480 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | duplicate distribution types (in resource.xsd, and physical.xsd)                 | Matt Jones       | 11/06/2008 10:16 AM |
| 3500 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | restrict content of boundingCoordinates, gRingLat and Long to lat and lon ranges | Matt Jones       | 11/06/2008 10:05 AM |
| 1019 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | altitudeUnits in geographicCoverage should use eml-unitDictionary definitions    | Chris Jones      | 11/06/2008 10:03 AM |
| 3553 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | Create a schema file whose content is the definition of unit types               | Matt Jones       | 11/06/2008 09:58 AM |
| 1794 | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | modify temporalCoverage to support ongoing data sources                          | Matt Jones       | 11/05/2008 03:17 PM |
| 1152 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | datetime element does not use consistent naming                                  | Matt Jones       | 10/06/2008 04:33 PM |
| 2054 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | use of <any> in additionalMetadata is invalid                                    | Matt Jones       | 10/06/2008 04:33 PM |
| 2272 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | Base datatypes in eml-attribute BoundsGroup preclude scientific notation         | Matt Jones       | 10/02/2008 04:37 PM |
| 2079 | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | Move project element to top-level                                                | Matt Jones       | 10/01/2008 12:17 PM |
| 2083 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | dimension 'current' is wrongly entered as 'charge'                               | ben leinfelder   | 09/22/2008 10:10 AM |
| 2835 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | Data Manager Library: Run-time errors involving Xalan classes                    | Duane Costa      | 05/18/2007 07:25 AM |
| 1991 | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | add fields for information about metadata maintenance                            | Matt Jones       | 02/28/2005 01:06 PM |
| 277  | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | semantic metadata module/extensions                                              | Matt Jones       | 09/02/2004 09:38 AM |
| 501  | Bug     | New         | Immediate | change in documentation structure                                                | Saurabh Garg     | 09/02/2004 09:38 AM |
| 1000 | Bug     | In Progress | Immediate | units missing from Unit Dictionary                                               | Matt Jones       | 09/02/2004 09:38 AM |
| 1652 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | eml-constraint documentation error                                               | Matt Jones       | 08/10/2004 02:16 PM |
| 1195 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | tracking bug for 2.0.1 release                                                   | Matt Jones       | 08/06/2004 04:12 PM |
| 960  | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | parser not correctly parsing <describes> tag in additionalMetadata               | Saurabh Garg     | 06/17/2004 09:50 AM |
| 1124 | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | update precision field definition and cardinality                                | Matt Jones       | 10/28/2003 10:02 AM |
| 925  | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | release preparation tasks for eml-2.0.0                                          | Matt Jones       | 12/13/2002 12:10 PM |
| 670  | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | DateTimeDomain id/reference validation                                           | Matt Jones       | 12/05/2002 07:51 PM |
| 924  | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | make date time its own measurement scale                                         | Matt Jones       | 12/05/2002 07:43 PM |
| 629  | Bug     | Resolved    | Immediate | unit conversion coefficients need checking                                       | Chad Berkley     | 11/05/2002 09:21 AM |

| #   | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject                                                        | Assignee         | Updated             |
|-----|---------|----------|-----------|----------------------------------------------------------------|------------------|---------------------|
| 659 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | release tasks for eml-2.0.0rc3                                 | Matt Jones       | 11/05/2002 09:18 AM |
| 655 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need better model for numeric domains for attributes           | Matt Jones       | 10/30/2002 12:27 PM |
| 654 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | scope of the unit element                                      | Matt Jones       | 10/30/2002 12:25 PM |
| 638 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | request for id/ref in attributeDomain                          | Matt Jones       | 10/30/2002 12:24 PM |
| 637 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | attributeDomain should be required                             | Matt Jones       | 10/30/2002 12:22 PM |
| 656 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | physical should be repeatable                                  | Matt Jones       | 10/29/2002 09:49 AM |
| 624 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-methods/methodsType needs clarification on choice/sequence | David Blankman   | 10/18/2002 09:18 AM |
| 627 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | links broken in EML FAQ                                        | Matt Jones       | 10/14/2002 10:02 AM |
| 608 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | release preparation tasks for EML2.0.0rc2                      | Matt Jones       | 10/07/2002 02:11 PM |
| 471 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml spec overview document                                     | Chris Jones      | 10/07/2002 02:07 PM |
| 601 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | element names in spatial modules do not follow guidelines      | Peter McCartney  | 10/04/2002 04:49 PM |
| 586 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | resolve validation problem with missing keys                   | Matt Jones       | 10/04/2002 10:43 AM |
| 602 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-physical                                                   | Owen Eddins      | 10/04/2002 10:07 AM |
| 598 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | literature namespace references are inconsistent               | Chad Berkley     | 09/20/2002 09:36 AM |
| 484 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-attribute changes needed                                   | Chad Berkley     | 09/13/2002 03:51 PM |
| 495 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create FAQ for EML                                             | James Brunt      | 09/13/2002 03:45 PM |
| 567 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | create a sample EML2.0 instance document                       | Chad Berkley     | 09/13/2002 10:21 AM |
| 477 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | referencing complex types is not done consistently             | Matt Jones       | 09/12/2002 01:49 PM |
| 485 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-physical changes needed                                    | Dan Higgins      | 09/12/2002 01:47 PM |
| 491 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-coverage changes needed                                    | Chris Jones      | 09/12/2002 01:43 PM |
| 489 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-protocol changes needed                                    | Peter McCartney  | 09/11/2002 09:37 AM |
| 482 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-dataset changes needed                                     | Peter McCartney  | 09/09/2002 01:18 PM |
| 496 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | copyright changes needed                                       | Matt Jones       | 09/09/2002 02:48 AM |
| 558 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | paragraph tag needs formatting structure                       | Matt Jones       | 09/09/2002 02:03 AM |
| 492 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-literature changes needed                                  | Matt Jones       | 09/06/2002 03:28 PM |
| 579 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-docbook.xml doesn't validate                               | Chad Berkley     | 09/03/2002 11:37 AM |
| 563 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | using xs:ID for id and packageId requires alpha character      | Matt Jones       | 08/30/2002 08:10 AM |
| 486 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-constraint changes needed                                  | Matt Jones       | 08/30/2002 08:07 AM |
| 557 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | paragraph tag needs formatting structure                       | Matt Jones       | 08/26/2002 01:50 PM |
| 493 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-software changes needed                                    | Owen Eddins      | 06/14/2002 08:25 AM |
| 145 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to software metadata standard                        | Mark Schildhauer | 06/14/2002 08:25 AM |
| 494 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml module changes needed for packaging changes                | Matt Jones       | 06/14/2002 08:16 AM |
| 490 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-access changes needed                                      | Matt Jones       | 06/14/2002 08:15 AM |

| #   | Tracker | Status   | Priority  | Subject                                               | Assignee       | Updated             |
|-----|---------|----------|-----------|-------------------------------------------------------|----------------|---------------------|
| 487 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-data changes needed                               | Matt Jones     | 06/14/2002 08:14 AM |
| 336 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need formal defs for responsible party roles          | Chris Jones    | 06/13/2002 07:03 PM |
| 480 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-resource changes needed                           | Matt Jones     | 06/13/2002 07:00 PM |
| 488 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-project changes needed                            | David Blankman | 06/13/2002 06:57 PM |
| 497 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | use full names for elements and attributes            | Chris Jones    | 06/13/2002 06:56 PM |
| 498 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | check root element names for consistency              | Chad Berkley   | 06/13/2002 06:53 PM |
| 483 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-entity changes needed                             | Chad Berkley   | 06/13/2002 06:51 PM |
| 481 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-party changes needed                              | Chad Berkley   | 05/06/2002 02:01 PM |
| 337 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | storage type issues                                   | Chad Berkley   | 05/06/2002 11:12 AM |
| 472 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | establish consistent namespaces for schemas           | Matt Jones     | 05/03/2002 03:04 PM |
| 338 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need coverage documentation, review all documentation | Chris Jones    | 04/19/2002 08:41 PM |
| 470 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need to be able to inline data in EML                 | Chad Berkley   | 04/17/2002 11:09 AM |
| 427 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-constraint use of identifiers                     | Matt Jones     | 04/16/2002 04:46 PM |
| 335 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | decompose eml identifiers into familyid and revision  | Matt Jones     | 04/16/2002 04:41 PM |
| 269 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | resolve packaging issues                              | Matt Jones     | 04/16/2002 04:37 PM |
| 450 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | entityType and format                                 | Chad Berkley   | 04/05/2002 08:11 AM |
| 440 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | eml-entity needs header boolean                       | Matt Jones     | 03/18/2002 08:45 AM |
| 174 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | attribute, constraint, entity, distribution           | Matt Jones     | 12/10/2001 10:28 PM |
| 265 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | taxonomic coverage limited to one kingdom             | Matt Jones     | 12/10/2001 09:09 PM |
| 266 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revise attribute domain                               | Matt Jones     | 12/10/2001 09:09 PM |
| 42  | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | mixed content not appropriate in resource.xsd         | Chad Berkley   | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 43  | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | ResourceVariation type not needed                     | Chad Berkley   | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 44  | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | givenName should be optional in iso-party.xsd         | Chad Berkley   | 11/30/2001 04:31 PM |
| 264 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | add distribution info to eml-resource                 | Matt Jones     | 08/28/2001 01:30 PM |
| 140 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | Revise eml-access module                              | Chris Jones    | 07/23/2001 01:43 AM |
| 176 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | research protocol, qa/qc                              | Chad Berkley   | 07/23/2001 01:43 AM |
| 229 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revise eml-resource                                   | Matt Jones     | 07/12/2001 10:26 AM |
| 1   | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need more extensive element documentation             | Matt Jones     | 07/12/2001 10:21 AM |
| 139 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to eml-resource                             | Chad Berkley   | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 141 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revisions for distribution metadata                   | Chad Berkley   | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 142 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | need revisions to eml-file and eml-variable           | Chad Berkley   | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 146 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | revisions to eml-context for research descriptors     | Chad Berkley   | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |
| 175 | Bug     | Resolved | Immediate | package, lineage                                      | Chad Berkley   | 04/12/2001 11:57 AM |